
{Sent  by: FASB 7032439085 
cc: Board, TSL, JTB, DM, JLaG, KvdH 

10. 

m. Arthur Lcvitt 
Chairman 
Securiticr and Exchange Cornmiasion 
4 5 0  Seh Street, N.W. 
Wsehingtm, DC 20549 

Dear M t .  Chairman: 

It hae recent1 comr to my attenLion chaf yuu have rr.questjed 
a major reorgrnizat 1 on of the rtructure ana rnea6ership of the - 

i Financial Accounting Foundation. Specifically, it. is my 
underatanding that you have Bought t o  require that appointment 
to the PAF Board of Truetee. be rub jsc t  to t h e  Coinmisaion'a 
approval. 

In addition, I have received 8 copy of a I c t e r  you wrote on 
April 22,  1996  to the Chairman of the Pinancia3 Accounting 
Foundation in which you warn th8t failure to submit Board 
appointmanta to SEC rpprovr~--romOthhg nowhere provided t o r  in 
otatuts--would reeult in an unrpccified "direct solutian" through 
amondments t o  A S R  No. 150. 

i am concerned that the Sscuritioa and Exchange Commissioc 
not overstep the bound# of i t a  o m  u t h o r i t y  in reeking EO 
determine fundamental rtructursl issues with rea e c t  to the 
Foundation. 
subrtituting federal gwernment Control for private sector 
etandard emtting--eomething t h a t  may or may not be wise, but 
which certainly merite policy coneideratiem by I;he sppropxiace 
committame of Congress. 

Your requested change. could have t K e effect  of 

Ae YOU know, I respect your judgmanc anr! ycJur w i l b i n g n c a s  t o  
ahare w i t h  Congress your viewe On xag:8latFVe m a t t e r s ,  
of rho extraordinarily oigniticant Change in t.he SEC'e role vis- 
a-v ie  FAF, FASB, 8nd GASB that your April 2 2  l a t t e r  entailo, 1' 
would appreciate hearing from you dt YOU earl ies t  convenience on 
t h i o  eubj tc t  . 

because 

sincaraly, 

U.8. Reprrasntativc 
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